

From: Stephen Frasier

To: Behnam Ghaffari

Date: March 01, 2013

Subject:

---

Message:

The application applies to a prototype mobile research radar system engaged in meteorological research projects funded by the National Science Foundation and other agencies. The usage and activities are consistent our other existing mobile experimental license (WD2XJP).

It is not clear to me why one research radar system can be licensed under the experimental service and the other cannot. Can this be clarified?

Thank you.